From: | <N 2 opsema gov.au>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:30 PM

= o
Cc: < opsema.gov.au>;

nopsema.gov.au>; - nopsema.gov.au>;_
nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: Notice - Otway Basin 3D Multi-Client Marine Seismic Survey EP - Not Reasonably
Satisfied: Opportunity to Modify and Resubmit

TGS IT Notice: CAUTION - This message has originated from an External Source.
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Please find attached NOPSEMA’s Not Reasonably Satisfied - Opportunity to Modify and
Resubmit letter in relation to the Otway Basin 3D Multi-Client Marine Seismic Survey EP.

Once you have had an opportunity to review the letter, please feel free to get in contact if
you would like to arrange a meeting to clarify matters raised.

Kind regards,

_| A/g Environment Specialist

Regulatory Operations | Geophysical Survey and Installation



National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:_ E:-@mmmagmu | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.

Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the
world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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